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September 14, 2020 
 
 
Scott McGee, PE 
Scott M. McGee PE, LLC 
9700 Tanoan Dr. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 
 
 
Re: 1315 Mountain Rd. NW 
  Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Permanent 
  Hydrology Final Inspection –Not Approved 
  Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 4/2/19 

Certification dated: 9/1/20 
Drainage File: J13D210 

 
 
Dear Mr. McGee, 
Based on an inspection on 9/11/20 this certification cannot be approved for Permanent Certificate of 
Occupancy by Hydrology until the following issues are corrected: 
 

1. The first flush ponds shown on the plans were not constructed. These ponds need to be 
constructed or if you intend on using payment-in-lieu then you provide a receipt showing that 
this payment was made. Payment-in-lieu for this site would be calculated at $8/CF which at 
4,790 CF would be 8 x 4,790= $38,320.00 

 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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